STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS RDAD
GOVERNOR AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

December 6, 1983

Mr. Paul Slayton
P.O. Box 1936
Roswell NM 88201

\ _JE €
Re: Explorado, Inc., Tres Cerros #l L—2/ / ,7
Dear Mr. Slayton:

This office requested a completion report on the referenced
well 10-11-83. We have had no reply from you. You are
hereby directed to file this report within two weeks of
this date. Failure to comply with this directive will re-
sult in legal action being initiated.

Yours truly,

ClD AU

Charles Gholson
Deputy 0il and Gas Inspector.
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cc: Dick Stamets
Perry Pearce
Well Filev
Operator File



